
 
 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OSBORN NESBITT, SR., CHAIRMAN  

Sherri L. Washington, Commissioner Post I 

Dr. Doreen Williams, Commissioner Post II 

  

                                                             DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE 

 ROSELYN MILLER, DIRECTOR 

 TELEPHONE: 770-278-7555 
  FACSIMILE:  770- 278-8910  

                                                      

 

 

Addendum No. 4 

 

ITB No. 19-19 

Demolition and Construction for Courts at Pine Log Park  

 

August 9, 2019 

 
ITB #19-19 is hereby amended as follows:   

 

1. Below are questions received and corresponding answers: 

 

A. Question: When will this project start and what is the completion date? 

 

Answer: The approximate start date is October/November and we anticipate a 3-4 month 

construction timeframe. 

 

B. Question: Is any federal funds in this project?  

 

Answer: No. 

 

C. Question: What is the payments terms for this project? 

 

Answer: Pay applications should be submitted by the 25th of the month with payment due 

30 days from approval of pay application. 

 

D. Question: Is any goal (%) requirements for this?  

 

Answer: If you mean a DBE requirement, the county encourages DBE participation but 

there is no requirement for this project. 

 

E. Question: Where is the paints specifications for the tennis courts?  

 

Answer: The paint specifications for the Tennis Courts are on Sheet C4.03 included in this 

bid.  Contractor shall provide line paint for the basket ball courts using same acrylic line 

paint as tennis courts. 

 

F. Question: Will the bid date still remain for 08/15/19, as of yesterday addendum #2 had not 

been posted and the site visit is a week ago.  
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Answer: Addendum #2 was posted on the County website on 8-6-19. The due date will 

remain 8/15/19. 

 

G. Question: On our first set of questions dated 08/06/19. on #3 question we made an error  

(Will provide) the question should have said "Will the County provide security". Sorry.  

If not, who will be responsible for keeping the public off of the courts after hours? This is 

important, because from my visits this is a busy park for the public. 

 

Answer: Please refer to Addendum #3, Question C for this answer. 

 

 

2. All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 

 

3. If a proposal has been submitted and anything in this Addendum causes the bidder to change the item 

offered or to increase or decrease the proposal price, the new price and/or changes will be inserted 

below: 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

4. All bidders under this Invitation to Bid are kindly requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum 

on Page 14 of the Bid Form. 

 

 

 

 

Tina Malone      
Tina Malone, CPPB CPPO 

Procurement Officer 

Department of Finance, Purchasing Division 


